Page 2

(continued from Fage 1)

800x1588 PAGE 952

Barbara Lee Wood Hopkins dated May 21,1969, recorded May 26,1969 in deed book 868 page 542 in ROC Office Greenville County SC.

ALSO:

All that lot of land with the buildings and improvements thereon, situate on the East sied of Mary Street, near the City of Greenville, in Greenville County, SC, being shown as Lot No. 65 on Map. No. 1 of Camilla Fark made by Dalton and Neves Engineers, December 1927 recorded in the RYC Office for Greenville County SC in Plat Book G, page 225, and being described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin on the East side of Mary Street at joint front corner of Lots 64 and 65 and running thence with line of Lot 64, N. 67-50 E. 189.6 feet to an iron pin on the West side of a Twenty foot alley; the nce with the line of Lot 66 S. 67-52 W. 189.2 feet to an iron pin on the east side of Mary Street; thence with the east side of Mary Street S. 18-09 E. 68 Feet to the beginning corner.

This is the identical property conveyed to Charles W. Wood by Deed of Walter E. Ervin Dated August 15, 1956 recorded in Deed Book 559 rage 229 in the RCC Office for Greenville County South Carolina.

Jana M Stever

Charls W. Wood











EXCORDER DEC 1 4 1982 at 3:10 P.M.

14467